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JIM PIERCE

QIL AND GAS PROPERTIES
SUITE 853
FETROLEUM BUILDING
200 WEST FIRST
ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO 88201

PHONE §06-622.7246
FAX §05-622-1714

February 2, 2000

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
Via Fax#(505)827-1389
Attention: Mr. Ben Stone

Ra: 8. Redlake Grayburg (Unit) Project
Eddy County, New Mexico

Dear Mr, Stone:

Pursuant to discussions with the attorney representing Mo(uadrangle, L.C.,
present operator of what was formerly known as the 8. Redlake Grayburg Unit,
regarding iis pending legal action against the prior operator, Mason Phillips
Properties of Florida, I am in need of an original letter, at least, from your
division, stating that "Mason Phillips", as operator, was denied authorization
to inject water into subject "unit", duc to non-production, etc,, under statce

Ben, all I need ig a one sontence, original lettor addressing this issue, Even
a certificd or acknowlodged copy of slalcmonl or corvispondonco rogarding theo
termination of aulhorication to inject will sullice.

Mleage send whatover you can to the letterhead addreos above.

1, as always, appreciale you halp and consideralliorn.
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